Barristers & Solicitors WeirFould SLLP

November 28, 2011 Robert B. Warren
T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli File 10606.00064
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re:  Goldcorp Canada Ltd and Goldcorp Inc./EB-2011-0261; and
Re: Langley Utilities Contracting Ltd. /EB-2011-0276

We are counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada. Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, we
write to advise that our client intends to participate in the combined hearing on the threshold
guestions and/or the hearing of Goldcorp’s motion for interim relief.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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